

From: Tatulyan, Kevin
Sent: Fri, 7 Mar 2025 17:46:42 +0000
To: Leahy, Michael; Boshwit, Jeremy; Knight, Austin
Cc: Toledo, Aissa; Livesay, Patrick
Subject: Re: Steve Winberg (DOE) | Austin Knight (CNE) CERA Meeting

Thank you for the point of clarification. Looking forward to seeing everyone next week.

From: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 12:35 PM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>; Knight, Austin <austinknight@chevron.com>
Cc: Toledo, Aissa <AToledo@chevron.com>; Livesay, Patrick <LIVP@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Steve Winberg (DOE) | Austin Knight (CNE) CERA Meeting

Yes indeed. Outlook “helps” by updating it to our current eastern time zone but the meeting is indeed at 11am central time.

Looking forward to seeing you soon!

Cheers,
Michael

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 12:30 PM
To: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>; Knight, Austin <austinknight@chevron.com>; Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>
Cc: Toledo, Aissa <AToledo@chevron.com>; Livesay, Patrick <LIVP@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: Steve Winberg (DOE) | Austin Knight (CNE) CERA Meeting

Hi -

Just to make sure we have this correct. I have our meeting scheduled at 11:00 am CST. Is that correct?

Thank you,

Kevin Tatulyan

From: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 12:21 PM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Knight, Austin <austinknight@chevron.com>; Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>
Cc: Toledo, Aissa <AToledo@chevron.com>; Livesay, Patrick <LIVP@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Steve Winberg (DOE) | Austin Knight (CNE) CERA Meeting

DOE Attendees

1. Steve Winberg, Deputy Under Secretary for Infrastructure, U.S. Department of Energy

Chevron New Energies Attendees

1. Austin Knight, Vice President, Hydrogen, Chevron New Energies
2. Michael Leahy, Manager of Federal & International Government Affairs

DOE POC

Kevin Tatulyan

kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov

(b) (6)

Chevron POC

Jeremy Boshwit

(b) (6)

Jeremy.boshwit@chevron.com

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
